
WHY ESM?
Beyond Features, Functions, Benefits

What customers 
get when they 

choose ESM



Not Your Typical Software Company 
“The biggest surprise after switching is being able to get on the 
phone and talk to a person when you have a question or need 
information — as opposed to putting in a ticket and waiting hours 
for someone to get back to you.”

Cory Harms 
Director of Procurement Services 

Iowa State University
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Exemplary Service
“The personal touch and customer 
service we have received from ESM 
has been exemplary.”

Andy Williams 
Executive Director of Procurement 

Ivy Tech Community College of Indiana
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So you’re thinking about diving into a new solu-
tion to help you better manage your organization’s 
spend. 

Regardless of what you’re looking for - bids and 
quotes, eProcurement or contract management 
- the decision can take time. Our guess is you’re 
probably pretty tired.

Tired of vendors. Tired of the diatribe of features 
and benefits thrown at you. Tired of the webinars, 
the collateral, the RFP responses, the sales pres-
sure and the marketing materials cluttering your 
desk - especially if you’re considering more than 
one software solution.

We know.  
In many ways, all of us vendors sound the same — 
and now we hand you yet another piece of paper.

So what’s so special about this one? This one details 
what really sets ESM apart from other vendors on 
the market. That’s our people, our service and 
our results.

No more features and functions. No more screen 
shots. No more shameless promotion of the soft-
ware. You’re about to choose a partner in spend 
management.  A team of people who are going to 
help you with visibility, control and reporting of 
your limited budget dollars.  

Here’s why you should partner with ESM.  

Why ESM?



Deadline Met
“I asked for 60 days and I didn’t know 
that was a small window. They met that 
deadline. We are live.”

Kathleen Prunty 
Director of Procurement and Support Services 

California State University system

Flawless 
Implementation
“Our ‘Go Live’ was flawless and it was 

all due to the project planning, weekly 

meetings, training sessions, gentle 

reminders and ESM’s management 

oversight of the entire project. ... I am 

confident that whatever issue might crop 

up in the future we are in good hands.”

Christopher Rust 
Director of Purchasing 

Mount Holyoke College

HOW LONG IS 
THIS GOING 

TO TAKE?
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Rapid Deployment

We hear the question all of the time. How 

long is this going to take? A year? Longer? 

Whatever you’re considering - contract man-

agement, sourcing or eProcurement - we 

pride ourselves on delivering results - quickly.
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Flexibility
“ESM’s people had a willing-
ness to look at functionality 
from this institution’s needs. 
There were rules we had 
that the canned software 
did not have, but everybody 
at ESM was so flexible. They 
made it work for Ivy Tech. 
That says a lot.”

Jim Hudson 
Former Vice President of 

Procurement 
Ivy Tech
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2,300 Active Users

Preferred Vendor 
Catalogs  

(in less than 6 months)

5,000
Converted 
Workflows
(in less than  
6 months)

Ivy Tech Community College of Indiana

Ivy Tech wanted a silky smooth transition from their prior solution 
vendor to the ESM platform. We worked diligently to make it 
happen. The full project – including 5,000 converted workflows, 14 
preferred vendor catalogs and 2,300 active users – was delivered 
in less than six months. When it went live, it looked like a simple 
software upgrade to users



Full Adoption
“ESM is a great platform. My users love it! 
We hit 100 percent of our adoption targets 
within the first three months!”

Friendly, Responsive
“I really am impressed with how friendly 

and responsive the ESM staff is.”

Blake Reagan 
Director of Contract Administration 

The University of Tennessee

ARE MY 
USERS 

ACTUALLY 
GOING TO 

USE IT? 

Michael Butler 
Senior Director, Business Services & Purchasing 

 Western University of Health Sciences
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Rapid Adoption

Do you know what else we hear from customers? This question: Are my users actually going to 

use it? Yes, they will.

With recorded videos and other training tools, we’ll help you get your users on board. But, really, 

they’ll pick it up very quickly thanks to our intuitive user interface that’s familiar to anybody who 

has clicked “place your order” on a consumer e-commerce site. In fact, it’s so easy, there will be no 

incentive for them to shop on there will be no incentive to shop on consumer based e-commerce 

sites, ensuring more items are purchased through your organization’s pre-negotiated contracts.



marketplace 
rolled out to 

10 campuses
QUICK WIN!

in just 4 months

Strong Support
“With amazing support from ESM, this project has helped us to 
show real savings along with improved efficiencies. We were able 
to move quickly and this resulted in better benefits than we had 
even expected.”

 
Kathleen Prunty 

Director of Procurement and Support Services 
California State University system

7

1,300 
MONTHS
active users7 

California State University system



People Friendly
“ESM fully engaged with our team to get 
us up and running quickly, and their 
people helped us review our procedures 
to make them even better. They are 
always looking at better ways to improve 
communications with their clients, as 
well as improving the ESM Purchase 
platform to make it more user friendly. 
They are a true partner in procurement.”

Melissa D. Popp 
Purchasing Manager 
East Central College

A Real Partner
“ESM Solutions has been a real partner 
for us in this process. Not only did they 
make the transition nearly seamless and 
go above and beyond to make the project 
a success, but they dealt with our con-
cerns about long-term price stability by 
agreeing to cap future price increases at 
a reasonable rate. In an environment of 
never-ending budget challenges, that is a 
huge benefit for us.”

Andy Williams 
 Executive Director of Procurement 

Ivy Tech Community College of Indiana

Best Fit
“ESM was the best fit for what 
we wanted to do and within 
the price range that we could 
afford.”

Kevin Stevens 
Director of Procurement Services  

University of Alabama
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Rapid Returns

Nobody believes vendors’ ROI numbers anymore. We get it. 

But, when we convert your workflows, enable your biggest 

suppliers and make the solution available to your busiest 

shoppers, that’s exactly what you’re going to get. Cal State 

saw positive ROI in less than five months - even before full 

deployment.

We make it happen for three reasons:

 » We offer a flexible solution that fits our customers needs

 » We’re responsive to their questions.

 » We support them throughout the transition.



TRANSACTIONAL
EFFICIENCY of dollars on first transactions 

in the marketplace

IMMEDIATE COST SAVINGS
HUNDREDS OR 
EVEN THOUSANDS

40
PER
CENT

ACCELERATION
OF MONTHLY
TRANSACTIONS
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No Little Fish
“We felt like we were not a little fish in a big sea. Being a small school, 
sometimes with the larger companies, we’re not as important. They 
said, ‘We’re going to take care of you and make this happen.’ And their 
support line has been great. ... They are just a really good company to 
work with and I would definitely recommend them to anybody.” 

Wendy Burchard 
Strategic Sourcing Manager, University Of Richmond
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California State University system

POSITIVE 
ROI  < 5 
months



Creative
“The people at ESM are great! They are 
creative, they think out of the box, they 
understand that change will never end, 
and they want to work with you.”

Laurie Colella
Director of Procurement Services 

Worcester Polytechnic Institute

At ESM, everything we do revolves 

around our customers.  We know that 

your organization has specific needs 

and procedures, so we work with you to 

achieve a tailored, affordable solution. 

As a valued customer, your spend 

management goals are at the center 

of our business. With our dedicated 

solutions, services and people, our 

mission is to organize, manage and 

analyze your spend data to help you 

make intelligent financial decisions.

We give our customers complete 

control of their spend through our 

comprehensive solution suite. Since 

ESM was founded in 1998, our focus has 

been singular: To save our customers 

time, money and resources every step 

of the way.

Our Customers



Friendly and Responsive  
“I work with thousands of vendors every year, for various things 
and with various levels of interaction. It is very, very rare that a 
vendor’s staff is as friendly and responsive as the ESM staff.”

Blake Reagan
Director of Contract Administration 

The University of Tennessee

Wonderful Partner  
“ESM has been a wonderful partner. Whenever I have 
an issues, which isn’t very often, they’ve addressed it 
for me immediately. I would actually consider them 
one of the better suppliers that I have.”

Tom Sizgorich
Director of Purchasing 

Neshaminy School District
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STAY IN TOUCH
(877) 969-7246
info@esmsolutions.com

esmsolutions.com


